
From: Chen, Lily
To: Moody, Dustin
Cc: Liu, Yi-Kai
Subject: RE: NISTIR ready for WERB?
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2016 10:29:35 AM

Hi, Dustin:
 
The only thing I do not know is whether we shall post it for public comments first, which would not
need WERB. In the past, some of IRs, we did, like 7977.  Some of IRs, like our report on each SHA-3
round, I do not remember.
 
Maybe we already discussed, which I missed.
 
Thanks,
 
Lily
 

From: Moody, Dustin 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 10:11 AM
To: Chen, Lily
Cc: Liu, Yi-Kai
Subject: NISTIR ready for WERB?
 
Lily,
        I’ve gone through several rounds of comments now, and I think the NISTIR is ready to be
published.  I think I need to WERB it, and then give it to Jim Foti.  Is that right?  Anything else I need
to do before starting that process?  Donna earlier suggested that we have Ed Roback read it as an
external reviewer.  If he agrees, we could have him be the external division reader for WERB.  Let me
know.  Thanks,
 
Dustin
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